# Information on primary schools in Surrey 2022/23 - Runnymede

- List of infant, junior and primary schools in Runnymede that have an intake at Reception and Year 3 and their contact details
- School codes for use on the local authority application form
- A summary of how places were allocated in 2021 and the admission criteria for all Surrey state funded primary schools for September 2022
- Surrey map

Surrey school admissions webpage



# Contents

| Contact details  |
|--|
| Published Admission Number (PAN)                         |
| Important information regarding admission criteria       |
| Starting school  |
| Applying for a place in Year 3                           |
| Split site schools                                       |
| Types of school  |
| Key  |
| Number offered 2021/22                                   |
| Distance offered   |
| Lates  |
| Catchment area maps                                      |
| Information on Early Years provision                     |
| Runnymede: Reception                                     |
| Runnymede: Year 3  |
| Runnymede: Admission Criteria                            |
| Darley Dene Primary School                               |
| The Grange Community Infant School                       |
| Holy Family Catholic Primary School                      |
| The Hythe Community Primary School10                     |
| Lyne & Longcross Church of England (Aided) Primary Schoo |
| 10   |
| Manorcroft Primary School1                               |
| Meadowcroft Community Infant School1                     |
| New Haw Community School1                                |
| Ongar Place Primary School1                              |

| Ottershaw Christ Church Church of England Infant School | 12  |
|---|-----|
| Ottershaw Christ Church Church of England Junior School | 12  |
| Pyrcroft Grange Primary School                          | 12  |
| Sayes Court School                                      | 12  |
| St Ann's Heath Junior School                            | 13  |
| St Anne's Catholic Primary School                       | 13  |
| St Cuthbert's Catholic Primary School                   | 14  |
| St Jude's Church of England Infant School               | 14  |
| St Jude's Church of England Junior School               | 15  |
| St Paul's Church of England Primary School              | 15  |
| Stepgates Community School                              | 15  |
| Thorpe Church of England (Aided) Primary School         | 16  |
| Thorpe Lea Primary School                               | 16  |
| Trumps Green Infant School                              | 16  |
| Cumary man  | 4 - |

#### **Contact details**

Surrey Schools and Childcare Service Tel: 0300 200 1004

Website: <a href="mailto:surreycc.gov.uk">surreycc.gov.uk</a>

Email: <a href="mailto:schooladmissions@surreycc.gov.uk">schooladmissions@surreycc.gov.uk</a>

#### **Published Admission Number (PAN)**

This is the number of places that each school expects to offer. All PANs apply to admission at Reception at age 4 or to Year 3 at age 7. In the case of primary schools where there is an additional entry to Year 3 at age 7, that number does **not** include the children who will transfer from Year 2.

## Important information regarding admission criteria

The information provided in this booklet serves as a **guide** to the admission criteria for academies and community, foundation, free, trust, voluntary aided and voluntary controlled schools. **It should not be regarded as definitive.** Please contact academies and foundation, free, trust and voluntary aided schools for detailed information about their admission criteria and the local authority for detailed information on community and voluntary controlled schools or visit our admissions webpages.

## **Starting school**

Children reach statutory school age at the start of the term following their 5<sup>th</sup> birthday. Under current legislation all infant and primary schools provide for 4 year olds to be admitted into the reception class on a full/part-time basis in the September after their fourth birthday.

## Applying for a place in Year 3

If your child is leaving Year 2 of an infant school in July 2022 you will need to apply for a Year 3 place at another school. The schools listed in the Year 3 section of this booklet are those which have an intake at Year 3. If you also want to apply for a place at a primary school which does not have an intake at Year 3, you will need to complete a separate in year application form

for that school. For more information on which schools might have in year vacancies please contact Surrey Schools and Childcare Services on 0300 200 1004.

## **Split site schools**

Where schools operate on more than one site, the school will be responsible for assigning pupils to each site after the allocation of school places and for the subsequent organisation and use of each site. Parents should not presume that an offer of a place at a school will ensure admission to a particular site.

## Types of school

Some schools might change to academy status during the 2021/22 academic year. For up to date information on the type of each school please see the 'Directory of Surrey schools' at www.surreycc.gov.uk/schools

#### Key

A = Academy

C = Community school

VA = Voluntary Aided school

PAN = Published Admissions Number – this is the number of places that each school expects to offer

LAC and PLAC = Looked after and previously looked after children (including children adopted from state care outside England)

EHCP = Children with an Education, Health and Care Plan

Column 4 indicates if a separate supplementary information form may need to be completed. Where criteria numbers are listed, the supplementary information form only needs to be completed by parents applying under those criteria. Supplementary information forms are available on the <a href="schools directory page of our website">schools directory page of our website</a> or from the school and must be returned directly to the return address on the form. The local authority application form must be completed in all cases.

#### Number offered 2021/22

We show the number of pupils offered a place at each school for September 2021 based on the allocation date of 16 April 2021. In some instances, the total number offered was more than the Published Admission Number (PAN). This is generally because additional places were offered to meet local demand.

#### Distance offered

Where a school was oversubscribed in 2021, we have included the distance (where appropriate) from which the last applicant was allocated. This has been included for the criterion under which the last applicant was offered a place. This data is relevant to the allocation date of 16 April 2021.

#### Lates

In some cases, vacancies remained after the initial allocation to on time applicants and these were filled by applicants who had applied late.

## **Catchment area maps**

Where these apply, they can be viewed either on the school's website (for academy, foundation, trust and voluntary aided schools) or the Surrey County Council website (for community and voluntary controlled schools).

## Information on Early Years provision

If you are looking for Early Years information, please contact the Family Information Service:

Website: surreycc.gov.uk/fis

Email: surrey.fis@surreycc.gov.uk

Tel: 0300 200 1004

# Runnymede: Reception

| School   | DfE<br>No    | School<br>type | Additional form   | Address   | Year<br>groups<br>2022/23 | Headteacher        | Contact details  | PAN<br>2022 | Preferences<br>for 2021 | Number<br>offered<br>2021 |
|--|--------------|----------------|---|---|---------------------------|--------------------|--|-------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|
| Darley Dene Primary<br>School  | 936/<br>2044 | А              | criterion<br>2 only                                       | Garfield<br>Road<br>Addlestone<br>KT15 2NP                | Rec - Y6<br>+<br>Nursery  | Ms S Kober         | Tel: 01932 847674 Email: office.darleydene@lumenlearnin gtrust.co.uk Darley Dene School website Enquiries to: Ms S Kober | 30          | 37                      | 28                        |
| The Grange<br>Community Infant<br>School   | 936/<br>2384 | С              | criterion<br>3 only                                       | The Avenue<br>New Haw<br>Addlestone<br>KT15 3RL           | Rec - Y2                  | Mrs E<br>Edwards   | Tel: 01932 346113 Email: info@grange.surrey.sch.uk The Grant Infant School website Enquiries to: Mrs M Alderman          | 90          | 207                     | 84                        |
| Holy Family Catholic Primary School  This school will not be taken into account by the local authority when assessing each child's nearest school. | 936/<br>3441 | А              | criteria<br>1 - 6, 8,<br>10 &11 &<br>children of<br>staff | Ongar Hill<br>Addlestone<br>KT15 1BP                      | Rec - Y6                  | Mr S Tindall       | Tel: 01932 846366 Email: info@holy- family.surrey.sch.uk Holy Family Catholic School website Enquiries to: Mr S Tindall  | 30          | 78                      | 30                        |
| The Hythe Community<br>Primary School  | 936/<br>2928 | С              | criterion<br>3 only                                       | Thorpe<br>Road<br>Staines-<br>upon-<br>Thames<br>TW18 3HD | Rec - Y6                  | Mrs A Peart        | Tel: 01784 452972 Email: info@hythe.surrey.sch.uk Hythe Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs A Peart                 | 60          | 138                     | 60                        |
| Lyne and Longcross<br>Church of England<br>(Aided) Primary<br>School   | 936/<br>3931 | VA             | criteria<br>4, 5a, 5b,<br>6a & 6b                         | Lyne Lane<br>Lyne<br>Chertsey<br>KT16 0AJ                 | Rec - Y6                  | Mr Chris<br>Haxell | Tel: 01932 872327 Email: info@lyne.surrey.sch.uk Lyne and Longcross Primary School website Enquiries to: Mr C Haxell     | 30          | 102                     | 30                        |
| Manorcroft Primary<br>School   | 936/2079     | С              | criterion<br>3 only                                       | Wesley<br>Drive<br>Egham<br>TW20 9LX                      | Rec - Y6                  | Ms A<br>Wheeler    | Tel: 01784 432155 Email: info@manorcroft.surrey.sch.uk Manorcroft Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs K Edwards     | 60          | 147                     | 60                        |

| School   | DfE<br>No    | School<br>type | Additional form                 | Address  | Year<br>groups<br>2022/23 | Headteacher        | Contact details  | PAN<br>2022 | Preferences<br>for 2021 | Number<br>offered<br>2021 |
|--|--------------|----------------|---------------------------------|--|---------------------------|--------------------|--|-------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|
| Meadowcroft<br>Community Infant<br>School  | 936/<br>2445 | С              | criterion<br>3 only             | Little Green<br>Lane<br>Chertsey<br>KT16 9PT           | Rec - Y2                  | Mrs J<br>Underwood | Tel: 01932 561419 Email: info@meadowcroft.surrey.sch.u k Meadowcroft Infant School website Enquiries to: Mrs J Underwood       | 30          | 68                      | 30                        |
| Ongar Place Primary<br>School  | 936/<br>2394 | С              | criterion<br>3 only             | Milton Road<br>Addlestone<br>KT15 1NY                  | Rec - Y6                  | Mrs T Good         | Tel: 01932 842785 Email: admin@ongar- place.surrey.sch.uk Ongar Place Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs C Reardon       | 30          | 113                     | 30                        |
| Ottershaw Christ<br>Church Church of<br>England Infant School  | 936/<br>3052 | А              | Not<br>applicable               | Fletcher<br>Close<br>Ottershaw<br>Chertsey<br>KT16 0JT | Rec - Y2<br>+<br>Nursery  | Mrs J<br>Hastings  | Tel: 01932 873652 Email: infant@ottershawcofeschools.su rrey.sch.uk Ottershaw Infant School website Enquiries to: Mrs J Croft  | 60          | 114                     | 59                        |
| Pyrcroft Grange<br>Primary School  | 936/<br>2019 | A              | Not<br>applicable               | Pyrcroft<br>Road<br>Chertsey<br>KT16 9EW               | Rec - Y6<br>+<br>Nursery  | Mrs S<br>Nardoni   | Tel: 01932 564094 Email: info@pyrcroftgrange.surrey.sch. uk Pyrcroft Grange Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs S Nardoni | 30          | 189                     | 30                        |
| Sayes Court Primary<br>School  | 936/<br>2029 | А              | criterion<br>4 only             | Sayes Court<br>Farm Drive<br>Addlestone<br>KT15 1NB    | Rec - Y6<br>+<br>Nursery  | Mrs R<br>Richmond  | Tel: 01932 845093 Email: admin@sayescourt.surrey.sch.u k Sayes Court School website Enquiries to: Mrs R Richmond               | 30          | 86                      | 30                        |
| St Anne's Catholic Primary School  This school will not be taken into account by the local authority when assessing each child's nearest school. | 936/<br>3922 | A              | criteria<br>1-8, 11, 13<br>& 14 | Free Prae<br>Road<br>Chertsey<br>KT16 8ET              | Rec - Y6                  | Mrs L Harris       | Tel: 01932 562251 Email: office@stannes- chertsey.surrey.sch.uk St Anne's Catholic School website Enquiries to: Ms R Szanto    | 60          | 150                     | 60                        |

| School   | DfE<br>No    | School<br>type | Additional form                  | Address  | Year<br>groups<br>2022/23 | Headteacher         | Contact details   | PAN<br>2022 | Preferences<br>for 2021 | Number<br>offered<br>2021 |
|--|--------------|----------------|----------------------------------|--|---------------------------|---------------------|---|-------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|
| St Cuthbert's Catholic Primary School  This school will not be taken into account by the local authority when assessing each child's nearest school. | 936/<br>3439 | VA             | criteria<br>1 – 6, 8,<br>10 & 11 | Bagshot<br>Road<br>Englefield<br>Green<br>Egham<br>TW20 0RY    | Rec - Y6                  | Mrs J Gillin        | Tel: 01784 434128 Email: info@stcuthberts.surrey.sch.uk St Cuthbert's School website Enquiries to: Mrs K Govier               | 30          | 58                      | 27                        |
| St Jude's Church of<br>England Infant School   | 936/<br>2057 | VA             | criteria 4,<br>5 & 6             | Barley Mow<br>Road<br>Englefield<br>Green<br>Egham<br>TW20 0NP | Rec - Y2<br>+<br>Nursery  | Michelle<br>McNamee | Tel: 01784 435586 Email: office@stjudesinfant.surrey.sch. uk St Jude's Infant School website Enquiries to: Miss M McNamee     | 60          | 78                      | 42                        |
| St Paul's Church of<br>England Primary<br>School   | 936/<br>2021 | А              | criterion<br>4 only              | School Lane<br>Addlestone<br>KT15 1TD                          | Rec - Y6                  | Mrs L Kaye          | Tel: 01932 848528 Email: info@st-pauls- addlestone.surrey.sch.uk St Paul's Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs P McPhail | 60          | 94                      | 45                        |
| Stepgates Community<br>School  | 936/<br>2946 | С              | criterion<br>3 only              | Stepgates<br>Chertsey<br>KT16 8HT                              | Rec - Y6<br>+<br>Nursery  | Mrs T Ford          | Tel: 01932 563022 Email: info@stepgates.surrey.sch.uk Stepgates School website Enquiries to: Mrs T Ford                       | 30          | 115                     | 30                        |
| Thorpe Church of<br>England (Aided)<br>Primary School  | 936/<br>3333 | VA             | criteria<br>4, 5 & 7             | The Bence<br>Rosemary<br>Lane<br>Thorpe<br>Egham<br>TW20 8QD   | Rec - Y6                  | Mrs H<br>Southgate  | Tel: 01932 562329 Email: admin@thorpe.surrey.sch.uk Thorpe Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs H Southgate               | 30          | 58                      | 30                        |
| Thorpe Lea Primary<br>School   | 936/<br>2467 | С              | criterion<br>3 only              | Huntingfield<br>Way<br>Thorpe Lea<br>Egham<br>TW20 8DY         | Rec - Y6<br>+<br>Nursery  | Mr P Bailey         | Tel: 01784 456398 Email: reception@thorpe-lea.surrey.sch.uk Thorpe Lea Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs J Ashcroft    | 30          | 89                      | 30                        |
| Trumps Green Infant<br>School  | 936/<br>2078 | С              | criterion<br>3 only              | Crown Road<br>Virginia<br>Water<br>GU25 4HD                    | Rec - Y2                  | Miss S<br>Morris    | Tel: 01344 843928 Email: office@trumps- green.surrey.sch.uk Trumps Green Infant School website Enquiries to: Miss S Morris    | 60          | 128                     | 60                        |

# Runnymede: Year 3

| School  | DfE<br>No    | School<br>type | Additional form      | Address   | Year<br>groups<br>2022/23 | Headteacher                       | Contact details   | PAN<br>2022 | Preferences<br>for 2021 | Number<br>offered<br>2021 |
|---|--------------|----------------|----------------------|---|---------------------------|-----------------------------------|---|-------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|
| New Haw Community<br>School                                   | 936/<br>2058 | А              | criterion<br>5 only  | The Avenue<br>New Haw<br>Addlestone<br>KT15 3RL             | Y3 - Y6                   | Mrs M Cahill                      | Tel: 01932 336571 Email: office@new- haw.surrey.sch.uk New Haw Community School website Enquiries to: Mrs M Cahill            | 90          | 132                     | 90                        |
| Ottershaw Christ<br>Church Church of<br>England Junior School | 936/<br>3012 | A              | Not<br>applicable    | Fletcher<br>Road<br>Ottershaw<br>Chertsey<br>KT16 0JY       | Y3 - Y6                   | Mrs J<br>Hastings                 | Tel: 01932 872323 Email: junior@ottershawcofeschools.s urrey.sch.uk Ottershaw Junior School website Enquiries to: Mrs J Croft | 60          | 87                      | 60                        |
| St Ann's Heath Junior<br>School                               | 936/<br>2468 | С              | criterion<br>3 only  | Sandhills<br>Lane<br>Virginia<br>Water<br>GU25 4DS          | Y3 - Y6                   | Mrs J King /<br>Mrs P<br>O'Connor | Tel: 01344 842900 Email: admin@stannsheath.org St Ann's Heath Junior School website Enquiries to: Miss L Allen                | 90          | 99                      | 89                        |
| St Jude's Church of<br>England Junior School                  | 936/<br>3331 | VA             | criteria<br>4, 6 & 7 | Bagshot<br>Road<br>Englefield<br>Green<br>Egham<br>TW20 0RU | Y3 - Y6                   | Mrs V<br>Chiverton                | Tel: 01784 432180 Email: school@stjudes.surrey.sch.uk St Jude's Junior School website Enquiries to: Mrs V Chiverton           | 60          | 59                      | 53                        |

# **Runnymede: Admission Criteria**

# **Darley Dene Primary School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered   |
|------|---|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff who are employed at the school and who meet one of the following conditions a) employed for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and/or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings at the time of admission. 5. Children for whom the school is the nearest to their home address. 6. Any other children. |
|      | Criterion 1 = 2, Criteria 2 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 10, Criterion 5 = 5, Criterion 6 = 0, Centrally offered = 8, Lates = 2, EHCP = 1   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 28   |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of staff who are employed at the school and who meet one of the following conditions a) employed for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and/or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 3. Siblings at the time of application and admission. 4. Any other children.   |

# **The Grange Community Infant School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered  |
|------|--|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Children of staff. 4. Siblings. 5. Nearest school. 6. Others by distance.  |
|      | Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 31, Criterion 5 = 25, Criterion 6 = 22, Centrally offered = 1, Lates = 3, EHCP = 2   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 84  |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at New Haw Community School at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children. |

# **Holy Family Catholic Primary School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered   |
|------|---|
| 2021 | 1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the Addlestone parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the Addlestone parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the Addlestone parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the Addlestone parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 6. Other Catholic children. 7. Other LAC & PLAC. 8. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 9. Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 10. Children of other Christian denominations whose membership is evidenced by a minister of religion. 11. Children of other faiths whose membership is evidenced by a religious leader. 12. Any other children. |
|      | Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 13, Criterion 3 = 1, Criterion 4 = 16, Criteria 5 - 12 = 0   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 30   |

# Holy Family Catholic Primary School (continued)

| Year | Criteria and number offered   |
|------|---|
| 2022 | 1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the Addlestone parish, whose parent/carer   |
|      | attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the       |
|      | Addlestone parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 4. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of     |
|      | admission, resident in the Addlestone parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at    |
|      | the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the Addlestone parish, whose parent/carer attends Sunday Mass frequently and regularly. 6. Other         |
|      | Catholic children. 7. Other LAC & PLAC. 8. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 9.               |
|      | Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 10. Children of other Christian denominations whose membership is evidenced by a      |
|      | minister of religion. 11. Children of other faiths whose membership is evidenced by a religious leader. 12. Any other children Within each category above,            |
|      | priority will be given to children of staff in either or both of the following circumstances: a) A permanent member of staff that has been employed at the school for |
|      | at least two years at the time of application or b) A permanent member of staff recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage.     |

## **The Hythe Community Primary School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered   |
|------|---|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Children of staff. 4. Siblings. 5. Nearest school. 6. Others by distance.   |
|      | Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 30, Criterion 5 = 27, Criterion 6 = 3, Distance = 0.656km   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 60   |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for          |
|      | two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which |
|      | there is a demonstrable skill shortage.4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.               |

# Lyne & Longcross Church of England (Aided) Primary School

| Year | Criteria and number offered  |
|------|--|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children with a serious medical condition or other exceptional circumstances. 3. Siblings of pupils who will still be attending the school when the new entrant is admitted. 4. Children of staff who have been employed at the school for two years continuous service dating back from the application date and who are regular worshippers at Holy Trinity Church. 5. Children who live within the ecclesiastical parish of Lyne and Longcross who, in order of priority: a) Are regular worshippers at a Christian place of worship outside the parish; c) Wish to attend this Church of England school. 6. Children who live outside the ecclesiastical parish of Lyne and Longcross who, in order of priority: a) Are regular worshippers at a Christian place of worship within the parish of Lyne and Longcross; b) Are regular worshippers at a Christian place of worship outside the parish; c) Wish to attend this Church of England school. |
|      | Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 12, Criterion 4 = 0, Criterion 5a = 1, Criterion 5b = 0, Criterion 5c = 5, Criterion 6a = 1, Criterion 6b = 7, Criterion 6c = 4, Distance = 2.871km  Number offered 2021: 30   |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children with a serious medical condition or other exceptional circumstances. 3. Siblings of pupils who will still be attending the school when the new entrant is admitted. 4. Children of staff who have been employed at the school for two years continuous service dating back from the application date and who are regular worshippers at Holy Trinity Church. 5. Children who live within the ecclesiastical parish of Lyne and Longcross who, in order of priority: a) Are regular worshippers at a Christian place of worship outside the parish; c) Wish to attend this Church of England school. 6. Children who live outside the ecclesiastical parish of Lyne and Longcross who, in order of priority: a) Are regular worshippers at a Christian place of worship within the parish of Lyne and Longcross; b) Are regular worshippers at a Christian place of worship outside the parish; c) Wish to attend this Church of England school. |

# **Manorcroft Primary School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered  |
|------|--|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Children of staff. 4. Siblings. 5. Nearest school. 6. Others by distance.  |
|      | Criterion 1 = 1, Criteria 2 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 26, Criterion 5 = 24, Criterion 6 = 9, Distance = 1.107km   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 60  |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which |
|      | there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.   |

## **Meadowcroft Community Infant School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered  |
|------|--|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Children of staff. 4. Siblings. 5. Nearest school. 6. Others by distance.  |
|      | Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 7, Criterion 5 = 6, Criterion 6 = 16, Centrally offered = 1  |
|      | Number offered 2021: 30  |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at St Ann's Heath Junior School at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children. |

# **New Haw Community School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered  |
|------|--|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social or medical need. 3. Children attending The Grange Community Infant School. 4. Siblings, at time of admission, not admitted under criterion 3. 5. Any other applicant.   |
|      | Criterion 1 = 2, Criterion 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 83, Criterion 4 = 1, Criterion 5 = 2, Distance = 3.191km, EHCP = 2   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 90  |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social or medical need. 3. Children attending The Grange Community Infant School. 4. Siblings, at time of admission, not admitted under criterion 3. 5. Children of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for at least two years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made. 6. Any other applicant. |

## **Ongar Place Primary School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered   |
|------|---|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Children of staff. 4. Siblings. 5. Nearest school. 6. Others by distance.   |
|      | Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 9, Criterion 5 = 8, Criterion 6 = 9, Centrally offered = 1, Lates = 3   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 30   |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children. |

## Ottershaw Christ Church Church of England Infant School

| Year | Criteria and number offered   |
|------|---|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children who will have a sibling at either Ottershaw Christ Church C of E Infant or Junior School at the time of admission 4. Children for whom the school is the nearest to their home address. 5. Any other children. |
|      | Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 22, Criterion 4 = 17, Criterion 5 = 19, Lates = 1   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 59   |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children who will have a sibling at either Ottershaw Christ Church C of E Infant or Junior School at the  |
|      | time of admission. <b>4.</b> Any other children.  |

## Ottershaw Christ Church Church of England Junior School

| Year | Criteria and number offered  |
|------|--|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. ¹Children attending Ottershaw CofE Infant School at the time of application. 4. Siblings at the time of admission, not admitted under the third priority above. 5. Any other children. |
|      | <sup>1</sup> Criterion 3 will only apply to children who attend Ottershaw CofE Infant School in Year 2 and will not applied once a child has left this school.   |
|      | Criterion 1 = 1, Criterion 2 = 1, Criterion 3 = 58, Criterion 4 = 0, Criterion 5 = 0, Distance = 7.687km   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 60  |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. ¹Children attending Ottershaw CofE Infant School at the time of application. 4. Siblings at the time of admission, not admitted under the third priority above. 5. Any other children. |
|      | <sup>1</sup> Criterion 3 will only apply to children who attend Ottershaw CofE Infant School in Year 2 and will not applied once a child has left this school.   |

# **Pyrcroft Grange Primary School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered   |
|------|---|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional medical or social needs. 3. Siblings at time of admission. 4. All other applicants. |
|      | Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 1, Criterion 3 = 10, Criterion 4 = 16, Distance = 0.683km, EHCP = 3                |
|      | Number offered 2021: 30   |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional medical or social needs. 3. Siblings at time of admission. 4. All other applicants. |

## **Sayes Court School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered   |
|------|---|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Medical or social needs. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children of School staff who have been employed at the School for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the School is made and/or where a member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 5. All other applicants. |
|      | Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 10, Criterion 4 = 0, Criterion 5 = 20, Distance = 1.259km   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 30   |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Medical or social needs. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children of School staff who have been employed at the School for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the School is made and/or where a member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 5. All other applicants. |

#### **St Ann's Heath Junior School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered   |
|------|---|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings. 5. ¹Children attending Trumps Green or Meadowcroft Infant School. 6. Children for whom St Ann's Heath Junior School is the nearest school with a Junior PAN. 7. Any other children.   |
|      | <sup>1</sup> Criterion 5 will only apply to children who attend Trumps Green or Meadowcroft Infant schools in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left these schools.   |
|      | Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 18, Criterion 5 = 58, Criterion 6 = 6, Criterion 7 = 3, Centrally offered = 3, EHCP = 1  |
|      | Number offered 2021: 89   |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Meadowcroft Community Infant School or Trumps Green Infant School at the time of the child's admission. 5. ¹Children attending Trumps Green or Meadowcroft Infant School. 6. Any other children. |
|      | <sup>1</sup> Criterion 5 will only apply to children who attend Trumps Green or Meadowcroft Infant schools in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left these schools.   |

# **St Anne's Catholic Primary School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered   |
|------|---|
| 2021 | 1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with an exceptional or compelling need. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the parish of Chertsey. 4. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the parish of Chertsey. 5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the parish of Chertsey. 7. Other Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 8. Other Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 9. Other LAC & PLAC. 10. Other children with an exceptional or compelling need. 11. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 12. Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of other Christian denominations whose membership is evidenced by a minister of religion. 14. Children of other faiths whose membership is evidenced by a religious leader. 15. Any other children.                                      |
|      | Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 15, Criterion 4 = 10, Criterion 5 = 17, Criterion 6 = 4, Criteria 7 - 9 = 0, Criterion 10 = 1, Criterion 11 = 3, Criterion 12 = 2, Criterion 13 = 0, Criterion 14 = 3, Criterion 15 = 5   |
| 2022 | Number offered 2021: 60  1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with an exceptional or compelling need. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the parish of Chertsey. 4. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the parish of Chertsey. 5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the parish of Chertsey. 6. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 8. Other Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 9. Other LAC & PLAC. 10. Other children with an exceptional or compelling need. 11. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 12. Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 13. Children of other Christian denominations whose membership is evidenced by a minister of religion. 14. Children of other faiths whose membership is evidenced by a religious leader. 15. Any other children. |

# **St Cuthbert's Catholic Primary School**

| Criteria and number offered  |
|--|
| 1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the parish. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the parish. 5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the parish. 6. Other Catholic children. 7. Other LAC & PLAC. 8. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 9. Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 10. Children of other Christian denominations whose membership is evidenced by a minister of religion. 11. Children of other faiths whose membership is evidenced by a religious leader. 12. Any other children.             |
| Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 10, Criterion 3 = 2, Criterion 4 = 7, Criterion 5 = 2, Criteria 6 – 10 = 0, Criterion 11 = 1, Criterion 12 = 4, Lates = 1   |
| Number offered 2021: 27  |
| 1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the parish. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the parish. 4. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the parish. 6. Other Catholic children. 7. Other LAC & PLAC. 8. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 9. Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 10. Children of other Christian denominations whose membership is evidenced by a minister of religion. 11. Children of other faiths whose membership is evidenced by a religious leader. 12. Any other children. |
|  |

# St Jude's Church of England Infant School

| Year | Criteria and number offered  |
|------|--|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at an infant/junior school which operates shared sibling priority, at the time of the child's admission. 4. Children for whom the school is the nearest to their home address as measured by straight line – the nearest school will be the school closest to the home address that has a Published Admission Number to admit pupils of the appropriate age range and which admits local children. The nearest school may be either inside or outside the county boundary. 5. Any other children prioritised according to the distance they live from the school.  |
|      | Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 10, Criterion 4 = 26, Criterion 5 = 3, Centrally offered = 2, EHCP = 1   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 42  |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children living within the ecclesiastical parishes of St Jude Englefield Green or Christ Church Virginia Water. 4. Siblings of children who are pupils or former pupils of St Jude's CofE Infant School or St Jude's CofE Junior School at the time of application.  5. Children whose parent(s) are regular worshippers at St Jude's United Church Englefield Green, Christ Church Virginia Water, or another Christian church. 6. Children of staff who have been employed at the school for two or more years by the closing date for applications or who have been recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skills shortage. 7. Any other children whose parents wish them to attend this Church of England school. |

# **St Jude's Church of England Junior School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered  |
|------|--|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children with serious medical or social conditions. 3. Children who live in the village of Englefield Green. 4. Siblings of children who are pupils or former pupils of St Jude's Junior School who are living as part of the family unit at the time of application. 5. Children of parents who are regularly worshipping Christians living in the parish of St Jude's or the surrounding parishes of Egham, Virginia Water, Thorpe, Staines-upon-Thames, Lyne and Longcross and Old Windsor and for whom the Supplementary Information Form has been completed by a church minister. 6. Children attending Englefield Green Infant School or Christ Church Cofe VA Infant School, Virginia Water. 7. Children whose parents wish them to attend this Church school.  |
|      | Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 33, Criterion 4 = 5, Criterion 5 = 0, Criterion 6 = 10, Criterion 7 = 2, Lates = 1, EHCP = 2  Number offered 2021: 53  |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children with serious medical or social conditions. 3. Children who live in the ecclesiastical parish of St Jude's Church in the village of Englefield Green. 4. Siblings of children who are pupils or former pupils of St Jude's Junior School who are living as part of the family unit at the time of application. 5. Children attending St Jude's C of E Infant School at the time of application. 6. Children of parents who are regularly worshipping Christians and for whom the Supplementary Information Form Part A has been completed by a church minister. 7. Children of full or part-time members of staff on the school payroll who have been employed at the school for two or more years by the closing date for applications or who have been recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skills shortage. 8. Children whose parents wish them to attend this Church of England school. |

# **St Paul's Church of England Primary School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered  |
|------|--|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social or medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children whose parent/carer is a member of staff employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made or where the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage agreed by the governing body. 5. Children for whom the school is the nearest to their home address. 6. Any other children who wish to attend this Church of England school. |
|      | Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 21, Criterion 4 = 1, Criterion 5 = 5, Criterion 6 = 12, Centrally offered = 5, Lates = 1   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 45  |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social or medical need. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children whose parent/carer is a member of staff employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made or where the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage agreed by the governing body. 5. Any other children whose parents wish them to attend St Paul's CofE Primary School.  |

# **Stepgates Community School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered  |
|------|--|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Children of staff. 4. Siblings. 5. Nearest school. 6. Others by distance.  |
|      | Criterion 1 = 1, Criteria 2 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 12, Criterion 5 = 17, Criterion 6 = 0, Distance = 0.640km   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 30  |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for           |
|      | two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which  |
|      | there is a demonstrable skill shortage. <b>4.</b> Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. <b>5.</b> Any other children. |

# **Thorpe Church of England (Aided) Primary School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered   |
|------|---|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Siblings at time of admission. 4. Children of families who are regular worshippers of St Mary's Church, Thorpe. 5. Children who live within the parish of St Mary's, Thorpe and are regular worshippers at another church. 6. Children who live within the parish of St Mary's, Thorpe. 7. Children of families who live outside the parish of St Mary's, Thorpe and wish them to attend this school. |
|      | Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 14, Criterion 4 = 0, Criterion 5 = 1, Criterion 6 = 8, Criterion 7 = 3, Criterion 8 = 4, Distance = 2.743km   |
|      | Number offered 2021: 30   |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Siblings at time of admission. 4. Children of families who are regular worshippers of St Mary's Church, Thorpe. 5. Children who live within the parish of St Mary's, Thorpe and are regular worshippers at another church. 6. Children who live within the parish of St Mary's, Thorpe. 7. Children of families who live outside the parish of St Mary's, Thorpe and wish them to attend this school. |

# **Thorpe Lea Primary School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered   |
|------|---|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Children of staff. 4. Siblings. 5. Nearest school. 6. Others by distance.   |
|      | Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 1, Criterion 4 = 15, Criterion 5 = 11, Criterion 6 = 3, Distance = 0.716km  |
|      | Number offered 2021: 30   |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need.3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for           |
|      | two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which |
|      | there is a demonstrable skill shortage.4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.               |

# **Trumps Green Infant School**

| Year | Criteria and number offered  |
|------|--|
| 2021 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Children of staff. 4. Siblings. 5. Nearest school. 6. Others by distance.  |
|      | Criterion 1 = 1, Criteria 2 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 25, Criterion 5 = 23, Criterion 6 = 11, Distance = 4.410km  |
|      | Number offered 2021: 60  |
| 2022 | 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at St Ann's Heath Junior School at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children. |

## Surrey map

